CAAC #17

Approved: <u>3-25-13</u>

INDIANA STATE UNIVERSITY FACULTY SENATE CURRICULUM AND ACADEMIC AFFAIRS COMMITTEE

CAAC 2012-2013 Steven Lamb, Chair March 4, 2013 MINUTES #17

Members Present: J. Decker, S. Kiger, R. Guell, S. Lamb, R. McGiverin, A. McLeod, D. Malooley, R. Peters, G. Zhang
Student members:
Ex-officio: L. Brown, R. English, K. Harris, L. Maule, B. McLaren, C. Otts, Y. Peterson, S. Powers
Executive Committee Liaison: T. Sawyer
Absent:
Guests: A. Kummerow, E. Acree, N. Cobb-Lipens, D. Ballard

- R. Guell called the meeting to order at 11:00 AM.
- 1. A motion to approve the Minutes of Meeting #16 (2-25-13), was made and passed 6-0-1, (Peters/ Kiger).
- 2. A. Kummerow and E. Acree presented the proposal from Nursing Completion for revision of the Baccalaureate Track for Students Entering with LPN/LVN Licensure.
- 3. A. Kummerow and E. Acree presented the proposal from Nursing Completion for revision of the Baccalaureate Track for Students Entering with R.N. Licensure
- 4. A motion to suspend the rules and allow immediate voting on proposals was made and passed, 9-0-0, (Guell/Decker).
- 5. A motion to approve the proposal from Nursing Completion for revision of the Baccalaureate Track for Students Entering with LPN/LVN Licensure was made and passed, 9-0-0, (Guell/Decker). *Publish as Approved in Academic Notes*.
- 6. A motion to approve the proposal from Nursing Completion for revision of the Baccalaureate Track for Students Entering with R.N. Licensure was made and passed, 9-0-0, (Guell/Decker). *Publish as Approved in Academic Notes*.
- 7. D. Ballard presented the proposal from School of Music for revision of the Bachelor of Music Education.

- 8. A motion to approve the proposal from School of Music for revision of the Bachelor of Music Education Licensure was made and passed, 9-0-0, (Guell/Kiger). *Publish as Approved in Academic Notes*.
- 9. There was discussion on the guidelines/timelines for implementation of the 120 Credit Rule, the 45 Credit Rule, and the reduction of the UDIE credits. The Senate EC will take up the UDIE reduction at the next meeting. It was determined that the 45 Credit Rule and the UDIE reduction should be immediate and pro-active. Graduates of May 2013 should be able to complete their programs under the 45 Credit Rule. It was discussed that the UDIE should revert to the beginning of FS 2010. The 120 Credit requirement is more difficult to institute because of the conflict with the catalog that any given student is under. If you simply reduced the graduation requirements to the 120 credits, that would invalidate the transcript. The State mandated the 120 credits, but it is up to the institution to implement it through change in the catalog and transcript. Fall 2013 is the new implementation date. Any current student desiring to utilize the 120 credit requirement could switch their catalog year, but must consider degree requirements that may have changed. If they cannot meet the new requirements, it may be possible to petition for some courses.
- 10. Discussion continued concerning the Baccalaureate Task Force Recommendation. S. Kiger has been working on the revised response language. S. Lamb has been discussing the modified language with C. McLaren. It would seem that the best action will be for programs to review their requirements and then be able to satisfy CAAC if they maintain the high number of credits required for graduation. S. Lamb thanked R. Guell for providing the foundation language.
- 11. The Committee adjourned at 11:30 PM

Respectfully Submitted David J. Malooley, Secretary